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May 25, 2010

American TCB

6731 Whittier Avenue Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

USA

Subject: Attestation for RF Exposure Compliance

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that the Intel model 622ANXHMW, FCC ID: PD9622ANXHU, originally
granted 10/01/2009 has requested approval of a Class 2 Permissive Change for the modular
transmitter covered by this ID to document reduced output powers in 802.11b mode in the
auxiliary transmit chain only. This change in power is implemented due to a change in the
front end module (FEM) to a new supplier. The new FEM is electrically identical and pin for
pin compatible to the original device.

All previous Class 2 permissive changes for this ID were to evaluate SAR compliance when
the module was installed in specific host and antenna combinations under portable
conditions. Any future authorization for use of this same module under portable will be
subject to SAR evaluation and authorization.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us at 803-216-2344.

Sincerely,

Py el

Steven C. Hackett

Wireless Regulatory Engineer
Mobile Wireless Group
803-216-2344
steven.c.hackett@intel.com

Intel Corporation
100 Center Point Circle
Columbia, SC 29210



